
Village of Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 1, 2016 

Page 1 of 5 

Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting  
Aug. 1, 2016  

 
1) Call to Order/Roll Call. – Chairman Summers called the meeting to order at 6:30 

p.m. with roll call:  

    Present   Absent 
Bob Gillespie  none 

Joe Hennlich   

Joyce Laux   Others Present 

Kathy Salo  Randy Friday, Administrator 

Brad Schmidt  Susan Williams, Clerk 

Scott Sheppard Jim Rath, Village President 

Steve Summers 

 

2) Pledge of Allegiance. – Recited 

 

3) Approval of the Agenda. – Sheppard moved to approve the agenda, as presented.     

Salo 2
nd

. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4) Approval of Minutes:   

July 5 (Special Meeting). –   Hennlich moved to approve the Special Meeting July 5, 

2016 minutes, as presented.  Laux 2
nd

. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

5) Citizen comments on agenda items: 

Steve White, N7756 State Park Rd., Sherwood – regarding agenda item 9) b) i) 

regarding the Village enforcing the 72 hour rule of trailers in the Village and voiced 

concerns of the appearance in the Village if not enforced. 

Perry Tesch, N5075 Golf Course Rd., Sherwood – regarding agenda item 9) b) ii) 

regarding the High Cliff Public Course mowing lawn outside of the nuisance 

ordinance hours and requested the Village to enforce. 

Duane Feustel, N5075 Golf Course Rd., Sherwood – regarding agenda item 9) b) ii) 

regarding the High Cliff Public Course mowing lawn outside of the nuisance 

ordinance hours and requested the Village to enforce. 

 

6) Officer’s Report 

a. Plan Commission Chair 

i. Planning Document Update(s):  Review final document regarding Comp. 

Plan and Zoning Code (Chapt. 22 of Municipal Code) updates. 

 

Summers directed the Commission to the draft review document in the packet and 

requested feedback from them, hearing no changes requested Friday to contact 

WECRPC.  Friday replied he had reached out to them already and is waiting to hear 

back. 

 

b. Zoning Administrator 

i. FY2017 New home building permits:  Update. 



Village of Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 1, 2016 

Page 2 of 5 

Friday reported on the document in the packet of the last seven years of home starts, 

from 9 in 2009 to 39 in 2016 with the related home values.   

 

Hennlich inquired of the Residential RFP and Friday replied one proposal was 

received and will be presented in Closed Session to the Village Board. 

 

7) Extraterritorial Review:  None.  

 

8) Old Business: 

a. Calendar:  On-going Review of (annual) Comprehensive Plan obligations. 

 

Friday reported at budget time will review. 

 

b. Zoning Code updates:  Request for Member input – Chapt. 22 items. 

 

Summers directed the Commission to the on-going list for update to the Zoning Code 

and requested any other suggestions be directed to Friday. 

 

Friday informed the Commission of an item presented by a resident that was added to 

the list, corner lot fencing, and provided background of the specific parcel and the 

basic request to consider. 

 

Hennlich inquired if the Village allows outdoor wood burning furnaces.  Friday 

replied it was brought up and the response was that if it was in violation would be 

under nuisance.  Hennlich requested it be added to the list. 

 

9) New Business: 

a. CSM #2016-02:  Request by Jedar Development, LLC (2339 N. Cloudview Drive, 

Appleton) to combine Lots #4 & #5 (W4920 [0.34ac.] and W4924 [0.26ac.] 

Carrington Court) of the Sherwood Estates subdivision creating Lot #1 (0.60ac. 

[26,097 sq. ft.]). 

 

Sheppard recommended approval of CSM #2016-02:  Request by Jedar 

Development, LLC (2339 N. Cloudview Drive, Appleton) to combine Lots #4 & #5 

(W4920 [0.34ac.] and W4924 [0.26ac.] Carrington Court) of the Sherwood Estates 

subdivision creating Lot #1 (0.60ac. [26,097 sq. ft.]).  Schmidt 2
nd

.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 
 

b. Village Board request for items of consideration: 

i. Municipal Code – Chapt. 7-14:  Loud & Unnecessary Noise. 

 

Summers stated the complaint of lawn mowing is not a nuisance per the definitions in 

the Code.  Friday concurred and stated the section referenced is for home 

construction/remodel. Friday reminded the Commission the Village was developed 

around the golf course/TIF and the golf course needs to maintain the grass, so that it 



Village of Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 1, 2016 

Page 3 of 5 

buts up against the business’ needs.  Friday stated no other Code section addresses 

mowing. 

 

Schmidt inquired if there has been a conversation with the golf course and Friday 

replied yes and they requested an exemption. 

 

Friday stated the Code is antiquated and should be updated (remove jake break, 

weekday work only, etc.). 

 

Sheppard moved to update Chapter 7-14 Nuisances to bring the language to be in 

alignment with today’s standards.   

 
Friday stated he could draft language for the update. 

 

Gillespie 2
nd

.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Summers suggested and Friday agreed to have a conversation with the golf course to 

stay away from the residences in the very early mornings. 

 

ii. Zoning Code – Chapt. 22-18:  Off-Street Storage of Vehicles. 

 

Summers directed the Commission to the packet materials and suggested the Code 

needs to be updated due to antiquated language. 

 

Friday directed the Commissioners to the Code classification of vehicles, definitions 

of passenger vehicles and other language to identify inconsistencies and antiquated 

language. 

 

Sheppard questioned if a construction trailer can be allowed if there is an open 

permit.  Friday replied the home in question is a remodel that is taking time and has a 

valid permit. 

 

Summers informed the Commission that the permit for the home expires August 1, 

2016.  Friday stated he is interested in the construction being done and the property 

owner can request an extension or be allowed temporary storage for an additional 72 

hours. 

 

Summers suggested seasonal language.  Friday presented survey data from 2009 and 

the overwhelming response was against seasonal trailers longer than 7 – 14 days. 

 

Salo stated the language needs to be looked at (satellite dish, etc). 

 

Schmidt asked if the trailer definition would be updated and Friday agreed. 

 

Friday suggested directing the Administrator to propose to the Village Board 

changes; review satellite dishes if appropriate or remove, amend 18 to segregate out 



Village of Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 1, 2016 

Page 4 of 5 

motor vehicles and insert trailers if possible otherwise add another section identified 

as trailers. 

 

Sheppard requested removing the 72 hour rule and replace it with something more in 

line with the survey; within 1 to 2 weeks and Friday replied he would do as directed. 

 

Gillespie moved to direct Friday to draft language to update trailers.  Laux 2
nd

.   

 
Summers restated the motion is for Friday to update language to break out trailers. 

 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Hennlich moved to limit trailers to seasonal activities.  Sheppard 2
nd

.   

 
Laux asked what is done with construction vehicles.  Gillespie stated many areas 

have covenants.  Salo agreed that Laux’s point is valid, that the property in question 

has a construction trailer which has not moved in sometime and it is construction 

season, between recreational use verses business use is the Village going to be 

pointed.  Sheppard stated it is tied into the building permit if it is a construction 

trailer.  Rath suggested having a conversation with the property owner. 

 

Summers questioned Hennlich if his motion is to amend the 72 hour rule to seasonal, 

what is the definition of seasonal.  Hennlich stated in winter recreational vehicles are 

snowmobiles and ice shanties.  Sheppard offered boats and campers are May to 

September.  Friday stated it is interesting that the Commission is trying to solve a 

question that was answered 2 to 1 the other direction. 

 

Hennlich voiced his concern of inconsistent enforcement. 

 

Schmidt stated his concern is the enforcement of seasonal trailers and the use of 

trailers for other than the intended purpose. 

 

Friday stated Windswept Shores covenants allow trailers during construction and 

remodeling.  Sheppard stated that the property in question is allowed until the permit 

expires.  Sheppard questioned the detail of the survey, how trailer was defined.  

Schmidt suggested Friday could review the difference between recreational vehicle 

versus trailer. 

 

Friday stated in his tenure with the Village (9 years) it has all been 72 hours, and 

questioned the Commission how many times this issue has come up. 

 

Hennlich withdrew his motion and Sheppard withdrew his 2
nd

. 

 
10) Correspondences: 

a. Request for construction trailer to be removed from N7755 State Park Road 

(White–N7756 State Park Road; July 27). 



Village of Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 

August 1, 2016 

Page 5 of 5 

Gillespie questioned and Friday confirmed communicating with the property owner 

and that owner intends to complete the project as soon as possible and has a valid 

permit.   

 

Schmidt questioned when a property is in violation if Friday sends out a notice and 

Friday replied ‘no’, no harm no foul.  Sheppard concurred that the Plan Commission 

a few years ago had directed Friday to handle it as such.  Friday stated the Village 

would react strongly. 

 

Summers questioned Friday if he would contact the property owner again and Friday 

responded he would. 

 

11) Adjournment. – Sheppard moved to adjourn at 8:06 p.m. 2
nd

. Motion carried.  

 

 
Respectfully submitted for review and approval by Susan Williams, Clerk. 

 

 

 


